

(2) A parent surrogate is not liable to the child entrusted to that parent surrogate or to the parent of that child for any damages that result from acts or omissions of that parent surrogate constituting ordinary negligence.

(3) This immunity does not apply to liability covered by any applicable insurance, to the extent of that coverage, or to acts or omissions constituting gross, willful, or wanton negligence.

(g) (1) A public agency may request that the local school superintendent terminate the appointment of a previously assigned parent surrogate for good cause.

(2) When a public agency requests that the local school superintendent terminate the appointment of the parent surrogate, the agency shall state the reasons for the action and submit the name and qualifications of another individual who is proposed to be assigned as the new parent surrogate.

(h) The State Board shall adopt rules and regulations in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act on the qualifications, selection, appointment, training, compensation, removal, and replacement necessary to implement this section.

§ 8-414.

Beginning in ~~fiscal year 1982~~ FISCAL YEAR 1998 ~~fiscal year 1982~~, the funding level provided by this State and its counties for ~~educational programs~~ SPECIAL EDUCATION AND RELATED SERVICES for ~~handicapped~~ children WITH DISABILITIES ~~under § 8-415 of this subtitle~~ may not be less than the funding level for these ~~programs~~ SERVICES in Fiscal Year ~~1981~~ 1997 1981 REQUIRED UNDER §§ 8-417 THROUGH 8-417.6 OF THIS SUBTITLE, AS THOSE SECTIONS WERE CODIFIED ON JUNE 30, 1981.

SECTION 2. AND BE IT FURTHER ENACTED, That this Act shall take effect July 1, 1998.

Approved May 21, 1998.

CHAPTER 727

(House Bill 1140)

AN ACT concerning

Baltimore City - Property Tax Sales - Foreclosure of Right of Redemption

FOR the purpose of providing that, with respect to certain property that has been sold at a tax sale in Baltimore City, a certificate of sale is void under certain circumstances unless the holder secures a decree within a certain time from the date of the filing of the foreclosure proceeding; providing that in Baltimore City a final judgment in a tax sale foreclosure proceeding may be stricken by the court on the motion of certain persons for certain cause if the holder of the certificate of sale does not record the deed in land records within a certain time of the execution of the deed; and generally relating to property tax sales and tax